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Supplier Registration Invite Email

From: LAman =sdsystem-prodeu+adani-T.Doct73599384 @ eusmip.ariba.com =
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 10:21 AM

To: Padmasri, Udipi

Subject: Invitation: Register with Adani - TEST

Adani - TEST

Register as a supplier with Adani - TEST

Hello!

Aman has invited you to register with Adani - TEST. Start by creating an
account with Ariba Network. It's free.

Adani - TEST uses Ariba Network to manage its sourcing and procurement
activities and to collaborate with suppliers. If SAT 10 already has an account
with Ariba Network, sign in with your username and password.

Click Here to create account now

For any technical support or help yvou may reach out to aribahelpdesk@adani.com or call on +91-T9-25555044




Notification Post Ariba Account Creation

From: Ariba Commerce Cloud <ordersender-prod@ansmip.ariba.com>
To: AMAN.ANDOTRA@IBM.COM

Ce:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Welcome to the Ariba Commerce Cloud

Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 12:54 AM

A

Welcome to the Ariba Commerce Cloud

EAAAS

Your registration pracess on the Ariba Commerce Cloud for BYA150 is now complete.

Your organization's account ID: AN01705418235-T
Your usemame; byal50@ibm.com

As the account administrator for this account, make sure to keep your username and password in a secure place. Do not share this information.

{fyou registered after receiving an invitation from an Ariba On Demand Sourcing buyer, you can now access and participate in the buyer's sourcing events. The Seller Collaboration Console provides a centralized location for you to manage all your Ariba On Demand

l H i Ll [ Lt




Auction Invite Notification

From: Aman <=sdsystem-prodeu+adani-T.Doct20159683 @ eusmip.ariba.com =
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 12:45 PM

To: Padmasr, Udipi

Subject: Adamn - TEST has inwvited you to participate in an event: Auction Templates.

Adani - TEST

Welcome, Padmasri Udipi.

Adani - TEST has registered yvou on their Ariba Spend Management site and

invited yvou to participate in the following event: Auction Templates. The event
starts on Tuesday, June 22 2021 at 1:45 PM, India Standard Time and ends

on Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 2:15 PM, India Standard Time.

Click Here to access this event. You must register on the Ariba Commerce

Cloud or log in using your existing Ariba Commerce Cloud account username
and password before you can access this event.

MNOTE: This link is only valid for 30 days. Make sure to register on the Ariba
Commerce Cloud before the link expires. After you register on the Ariba
Commerce Cloud, you can no longer use this link.

If vou have questions about this event, contact Aman via telephone at or via
e-mail at aman.andotra@ibm.com.

If vou do not want to respond to this event, Click Here. You must register on
the Ariba Commerce Cloud or log in using your existing Ariba Commerce
Cloud account username and password before you can indicate that yvou do
not want to respond to this event.

WWe look forward to working with you!

Thank You,

Adani - TEST




Auction Start Date Reminder Notification

From: Aman <sdsystem-prodeu+adani-T.Doc690159683 @eusmtp.ariba.com >
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 12:45 PM

To: Padmasri, Udipi

Subject: Auction Event Auction Templates Start Date Reminder.

Adani - TEST

Ariba event Doc690159683 Auction Templates: This is a reminder that this

event is scheduled to begin on Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 1:45 PM, India
Standard Time.

For details about this event, please visit the Adani - TEST Ariba site Click
Here.

To stop receiving notifications about this event, contact Aman at or via e-mail
at aman.andotra@ibm.com.

Thank you,

ADANI AGRI LGSTCS BARLTD

For any queries please contact the below help desk

Email ID : AribaHelpDesk@Adani.com
Contact Number : +91-79-25555044




Notification when there is a change made to Auction timelines

Froam: Aman <sdsystenm-—prodeu+adani-T.DocG90 1 S9583 @ ausmitpoari baocomnm >

Sents Tuesday, June= 22, 2021 1:=:16 Ph

To: Padmmasn, Udipi

Swloject: HAuchon Bvent iime reduced by 2 minutes - Company MNMame ADARMN] AGRI LGSTCS

BAR LTD - Event Auction Templates

Adani - TEST

Anba event DocG90 1596283 Auction Templates has been reduced by 2
miinutes._

The start time 1Is Tuesday, June 22 2021 at 1:59 PM, India Standard Time._
The end time s Tuesday, June 22 2021 at 229 PM, India Standard Time.

Buwent MNo CrocSS01l 59583

Ewvent MNarme Auction Templates
Company Mame ADAMNI AGRI LGSTCS BAR LTD
Project Oraereaer Mame SAamam

To wview the changes, please access Click Here. After ywvou log on, you will ses
the updated close time.

If wou have any questions about the event, please contact Aman at or via -
mail at aman.andotra@ibm.comi.

Thank you,

ADARNI AGRI LGSTCS BAR LTD

For any gqueries please contact the below help desk

Ermail 1D - ArbaHelpDeski@Adani. com
Contact NMumber - +91-79-25555044




Notification to participate in Auction

Froamm: Aurman < sdsystem-prodeu +adani-T.DooS90 1 59683 @ eusmitpean baocorm >
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 20217 2:Z28 PhA

T Padmasri, Udipi

Sulbject: FAupctiomn Bvent Auction Templates End Date Rerminder

Adani - TEST

Arniba event DocE590 159683 Auction Templates: YWou have not submitted a
response for this event.

This 1s a reminder that the event is scheduled to end on Tuesday, Jumnme 22
2021 at 229 PM, India Standard Time._

For details about this event, please visit the Adani - TEST Anba site Click
Here.

To stop receiving this notification, log in to the event and decline the Bidder
Agresment or Decline o Respomnd.

If yvou hawve any questions about the response deletion, please contact Adaman
at or wvia e-mail at aman_andotra@ibm_ocorm .

Thank you,

ADANI AGRI LGSTCS BAR LTD

For any gueries please contact the below help desk

Email 1D - ArnbaHelpDeski@dAdani com
Contact Nlumber - +91-79-25555044




Notification when Auction is paused

Froam: Aman <sdsystem-prodeu+adani-T.Docg901 59683 @ eusmtp.ariba.com >
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 12:571 PM

To: Padrmasri, Udipi

Subject:

RE: Auction Event Paused - Company name ADANI AGRI LGSTCS BAR LTD - Brent
Auction Templates

Adani - TEST

Id: MSGH0D62682
Sent: 06/22/2021 12:50 PM

Subject: Auction Event Paused - Company name ADANI AGRI LGSTCS BAR LTD - Event
Awuction Templates

Event Paused

Event Mo DoceS01 539683

Ewent Nams Auction Templates
Company Nams ADANT AGRI LESTCS BAR LTD
Project Ohvwner Mame Arman

For any gqueries please contact the below help desk

Email 1D : AnbaHelpDesk@mAdani.com
Contact Mumber - +91-79-25555044




Notification when Auction is restarted

Fromn: Anman <sdsystem-prodeu+adani-T.DocH201 59683 @ eusmitpoari bawcom >
Sent: Tuesday, lune 22, 20217 111 PR

To: Padmasn, Udipi

Subject: RE: Auction Event Auction Templates is now resumed.

Adani - TEST

Id: MSG50962689
Sent: O6/22/2021 01:06 PM
Subject: Auction Event Auction Templates i1s now resumed.

Arnba event Doc590159683 Auction Templates, has been resumed. The end time is Tuesday,
dJune 22 2021 at 2:31 PM, India Standard Time.

To participate in the event, please access htipsfifs1-
eu. anba. com/Sourcing/Mainfadwebjumper?realm=—adani-

TE&passwordadapter=ThirdPartyUser&item ID=BSywlUAK twbWnsm&awcharset=UTF-8_

If wou have any questions about the event, please contact Adman at or via e-mail at
aman_andotra@ibm. comm._

Thank you,
ADANI AGRI LGSTCS BAR LTD

For any queries please contact the below help desk

Email 1D - AnbaHelpDesk@mAdani.com
Contact Mumber - +91-79-26555044




Notification on Sourcing Event

Frowm: Auman < sdsysternm-prodeu +adani-T.DocSsS90 1 1503 3 d@esusmtpoan baucorm =

Senit: Tuesday, Jumne 22, 2027 11:749 204

To: Padmasr, Udipia

Sulbject: Adani - TEST has invited you to participate in an ewventt RFP Template EBmail Test 1.

Adani - TEST

Welcomme, Padmasn Udipi.

Adann - TEST has registered you on their Arnba Spend Management site and
iNnwvited wouwu to partcipate in the following event: RFFPF Template Emaill Test 1.
The event starts on Tuesday, June 22 2021 at 1114 AM, India Standard
Time and ends on Tuesday, June 22 2021 at 100 PM, Inda Standard Time.

Click Here to access this event. Wou must register on the Anba Commerce
Cloud or log in using your existing Ariba Commenrncoe Cloud account userrmame
and password before you can access this event.

MNOTE: This link is only wvalid for 320 days. Make surs to register on the Arnba
Commerce Cloud before the ink expires. After you register on the Ariba
Commerce Cloud, youw camn no longer use this k.

If you hawve gquestions about this event, contact Aaman via telephone at or via
e-mail at aman.andotra@ibmoconm.

If ywou do not want to respond to this event, Click Here. Wou must register on
the Aaiba Commerce Cloud or log im using yvour existung Arnba Commerce
Cloud account usermame and password before you can indicate that you do
not want to respond to this event

Wie look fornward to workimg witby wyool

Thank Y ouw,

Adan - TEST




Notification when Sourcing Event Restarts

Froormae: Amanm =<sdsystermnm-prodeu+-adand-T  1DooS59001 5385 E eusnntp ariba.oom =

Sermts Tuesday., June 22 2021 12:15 PrA

Tamz Padrrasri. Wadipsi

Sunkbjecit: RE- RFP BEvent Reopeaened - Compane: nanress ADART SAG R LGSTCS BAR LT - Ewsnt

RFP Template EBmail Test 1

Adani - TEST

Id: MSGS509626 70

Sent: OE22/2021 12:12 P

Subject: RFF Event Reopaenad - Company name ADARMNMI AGRI LGSTCS BAR LTD - Event RFFP
Template Email Test 1

Ariba event DocS9001 53865 EFFFP Template Email Test 1 has been recopenad.

STt o DoOoSSeD 1S5 E68 S

Eweemrit Marmss RFP Tempdatbse Enail Test 1
Coamepany Pl rme AUARPL eGSR LSSETCS BauA LT D
Froject e (S s AFTIEE

The neww end fime s Tuesday, Junae 22 2021 at 1222 PM, India Standard Tinme. The close
time(s) of subseguent lot(s) May also be affected .

To wview the changes, please accocess hitps-/f's1-

eu. anba. com'Sourcimg/MMainfadfwebjumper?realm=—adanii-

T &passwordada pter=ThirdPartylUser&item iiD=B9ywUAKJItvUHACu & awcharset=UT F-8. After wouw laog
on, you will see the updated close time.

If wou hawe anmny questions about the event, please contact Aaman at  or via e—mail at
aman_andotrac@ibmoconm.

Thamnk o,

A DAl AGRI LGSTCS BAR LTD

For any gueries please contact the below help desk
Ermail 1D - AribaHelp DeskE@ Adani oorm

Contact Mumibeaer - +91-F7o9-25555044




Sourcing Event Submission and End Notification

Froormu: SAursan <sdsystem-prodsu--adani-T . DooS590001 S38 0610 susmmigp . ariba. com =
Semts Tuesdany, Juns 22, 2021 1227 PhA

Tz Padrrmasri. UWadipi

Suljecit: RE: FRFP BEvent RFP Template Email Test 1 is mno longer accocspting responses.

Adani - TEST

Id: MSGS5D9E2674 1
Sent: &22/2021 1226 PM
Subject: RE: RFP Event RFP Template Ermaill Test 1 s no longer accepting responses.

Id: MSGS5D9E2674
Sent: &22/2021 1222 PMA
Subject: RFFP Event RFP Template Email Test 1 is o longer accepting responses.

Thank yvou for participatinyg in the Arba event Doc590015286 RFP Template Email Test 1.
The event RFFP Template Email Test 1 s nowew in Pending Selection and is no longer acocepiing
responses. WWe wall analy=e the responses and notrhy you of the outcome of the evenit.

For details about this event, please wvisit the Adani - TEST Ariba site htijps s 1-

eu. ariba. com'Sourcing/Mainfad webjumper?realm=adani-

T &Epasswordadapter= ThirdPartylU U ser&mem | D=B9ylUA Kt UHACu SE&awecharset=UTF-8.
If wou hawve any questions about the event, please contact Aman at or via e-mail at
aman.andotra@ibnmm.conm.

Thank wou,

ADAMI AGRI LGSTCS BAR LTD

For any gueries please contact the below help desk




Notification when you receive a Purchase order

From: "Adani-Test" <ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 8:53 AM

Subject: Adani-Test sent a new Purchase Order 4502000250

To: <ravishankarhehera@gmail.com>, <hitesh.gadhvi@adani.com>, <debendra.mishra@adani.com>

You can reply to this message. Ariba Network or other Ariba cloud services will send your reply to the appropriate message recipient(s) and link it to its corresponding
document, SAP Ariba stores your contact information (email and name) according to the policy at https://service.ariba.com/w/collab-
platform/common/tou/en/MessagingPolicy.html. By replying to this message, you're accepting the terms in the policy.

SAPpriba/\

Adani-Test sent a new order

Your customer sent you this order through Ariba Network.




Notification after submitting order confirmation

From: AribaNetworkadmin <ordersender-prod i@ansmitp.ariba.coms

Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 9:07 AM

Subject: Order Confirmation 5702000132 has been submitted to Adani-Test
To: <ravishankarbehera@gmail. com>

This notification contains important information about your test Ariba account (ANID: AMO1587576381-

T)-
Your purchase order status
Order #: 5702000139

Buyer Name:Adani-Test
Buyer ANID: ANO1498145377-T
Order Date: 21 Jlun 2021 8:35:50 PM GMT-07:00

Status: Confirmed
FPart . . . Meed Ship . . Extended
It Unit D t Unit P B T
=m & Oty iy escription By By n rice Price ax
10 1.000 C6Z2 Painting work in SEZ 6 Jul 4 55000 456000 INR 320820
areg 2021 INR INR
1000100010 10,000 LSM IDLE CHARGES 456 00 INR 456000 IMR
€} 1996—2012 Ariba, Inc. All rights reserved. SAP Ariba Privacy Statement Security Disclosure




Notification after Adani post GRN for Ship Notice

From: "Adani-Test” <ordersender-prod @ansmtp_ariba.conmn>

Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 9:02 AM
Subject: Receipt-50029297827, Adani-Test, AN-DOC-1D:prod :20000000000000000259731888:
To: <ravishankarbehera@gmail com>, <hitesh. gadhvii@adani.com:>, <debendra.mishra@adani.com>

This notification contains important information about your test Ariba account (AMID: ANOLSET7S7E381-T).

AN-DOC- D:prod -90000000000000000259731888:

There is a new Recsipt in your Ariba Network account. ¥You may use the following URL to get yvour document:
https -/ fservice ariba.com/Supplier aw/ad/document Detail ?community=2&docPayload=83{1452a-ce14-9790-br3e-

739z1286b4598&anp=~Ariba

Thank you for using Ariba Neteork.

sincershy,
The Ariba Team
https:/ fwana. ariba.com




Notification after submitting Service Entry Sheet

From: networlk _accountsi@ariba.com <ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba. com>

Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 9:07 AR

Subject: Sent - Service sheet INWOICEL3D - to Adani-Test (ANID: ANO1498145377-T) - Notification from Ariba
Metwork

To: <ravishankarbehera@gmail.com>, <hitesh. gadhwvifadani.com>

This notification contains important information about yvour test Ariba account (AMID: ANO1587576381-T).

Cine of yvour service sheet has been updated. You can view the service sheet in yvour online Outbox.

Customer: Adani-Test

Purchasse Order No_: STOZ2000139
Service Sheet #: INWOICEL3S
Service Sheet Status: Sent
Description: Success

More details about the service outline line iterms are listed below:

Service Sheet Lime MNo_: 10
Service Sheet Line Description: Painting work in SEZ area

Click the following URL to access your account.
httpsffservice. ariba.com/Supplier.aw/ad/document Detail fcommunity=2&docPayload=162433305686 7-
1678234683 106192607 %:4010.162. .97 205




Notification after Service Entry Sheet is Approved

From: network_ accounts@ariba.com <ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.com:>

Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 9:09 AM

Subject: Approved - Service sheet INVOICEL39 - to Adani-Test (ANID: AN01498145377-T) - Notification from Ariba
MNetwork

To: <ravishankarbehera@gmail.com>, <hitesh.gadhvi@adani.com>

This notification contains important information about your test Ariba account (ANID: ANO1587576381-T).

One of your service sheet has been updated. You can view the service sheet in your online Outbox.
Customer: Adani-Test

Purchase Order Mo.: 5702000139

Service Sheet #: INVOICE139

Service Sheet Status: Approved

Description:

More details about the service outline line items are listed below:

Service Sheet Line No.: 10
Service Sheet Line Description: Painting work in SEZ area

Click the following URL to access your account.
https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw/ad/documentDetail Pcommunity=9&docPayload=1624333056867 -




Notification when Service Entry Sheet is Rejected

From: network accounts@ariba.com <ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.com:>

Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 9:10 AM

Subject: Rejected - Service sheet INWOICE139 - to Adani-Test (ANID: AN01498145377-T) - Motification from Ariba
MNetwork

To: <ravishankarbehera@gmail.com>, <hitesh.gadhvi@adani.com>

This notification contains important information about your test Ariba account (ANID: ANO1587576381-T).

One of your service sheet has been updated. You can view the service sheet in your online OQutbox.
Customer: Adani-Test

Purchase Order No.: 5702000139

Service Sheet #: INWVOICE139

Service Sheet Status: Rejected

Rejected Reason:

More details about the service outline line items are listed below:

Service Sheet Line No.: 10
Service Sheet Line Description: Painting work in SEZ area

Click the following URL to access your account.
https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw/ad/documentDetail PZcommunity=9& docPavyload=1524333056867-

1678234683106192607%4010.162.97.205




Notification after Invoice Submission

=
From: <ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba. com>

Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 8:57 AM
Subject: Invoice INVOICEDDS0A for 354.00 INR has been submitted to Adani-Test
To: <ravishankarbehera@gmail.com>

/2NN

C=ar ROTEK ENGIMEERS-TEST,

You hawve successfully submitted Invoice INVOICEQDS0A for 354.00 INR to Adani-Test through the Ariba Network.

& PDF copy of the invoice and the invoice data in c¥XML format are attached to this email. Please retain these files
to support your local business records storage and archiving requirements.

Important:
Remember to follow your country’s electronic invoice (e-invoice) management regulations, such as those
formulated for archiving tax invoices.

Where can | get more information about Ariba Network?
To access product documentation and tutorials, go to Ariba Network Exchange User Community

How do | view a PDF document?

Download and open the file in Adobe Acrobat Reader. You can download Adobe Acrobat Reader from here:
https: /et adobe.comfreadery




Notification when Invoice is Paid

From: network_accounts@ariba.com <ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.com>

Date: Wed, Feb 10, 2021 at 10:46 AM

Subject: Paid - Invoice INVO39A - to Adani-Test (ANID: AN01498145377-T) - Notification from Ariba Network
To: <ravishankarbehera@gmail.com>, <ajay.jethava@adani.com>

SAP Ariba

Your customer Adani-Test updated your invoice on Ariba Network. Click View Invoice to log into your Ariba
Network account (ANID: AN01594054004-T).

Country IN
Customer Adani-Test
Invoice number INVO39A
Invoice Status Paid
Description:

View
invoice
I




Notification for Remittance Advice

From: "Adani-Test" <ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.comz

Date: Mon, Feb 15, 2021 at 10:05 AM
Subject: Remittance Advice-C.20210208.2000011439, Adani-Test, AN-DOC-ID:prod:90000000000000000202057545:

To: <ravishankarbehera@gmail.com>, <ajay.jethava@adani.com>

This notification contains important information about your test Ariba account (ANID: AN01594054004-T).

AN-DOC-ID:prod:90000000000000000202057545:

There is a new Remittance Advice in your Ariba Network account.You may use the following URL to get your

document:
https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw/ad/documentDetail ?community=9&docPayload=005056853A451FEBIBESERS

999177A05&anp=Ariba




